= ’ Yolo County
Transportation District

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA
(530) 402-2819
NOTICE
MEMBERS Lisa Baker (Winters), Olin Woods (Yolo County), Steven Streeter (Davis), Patrick Guild (West
Sacramento), Mollie D’ Agostino (Woodland), Andrew Furillo (At Large), Vacant (At Large)

ZOOM WEBINAR ADDRESS: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/96683509574
ZOOM WEBINAR PHONE NUMBER:  (669) 900-6833

ZOOM WEBINAR ID: 966 8350 9574

All participants will be entered into the webinar as attendees.

MEETING DATE:  Monday, October 3, 2022
MEETING TIME:  6:00 PM

Pursuant to the Government Code section 54953(e)(1), members of the Yolo County Transportation District
Citizens” Advisory Committee and staff will participate in this meeting via teleconference. This Executive
Order authorizes local legislative bodies to hold public meetings via teleconference and to make public
meetings accessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members of the public.

Further instructions on how to electronically participate and submit your public comments can be
found in the Public Participation Instructions note at the end of this agenda.

To submit a comment in writing, please email to public-comment@yctd.org and write “For CAC Public
Comment” in the subject line. In the body of the email, include the item number and/or title of the item (if
applicable) with your comments. All comments received by 4:00 PM on Monday, October 3, 2022 will be
provided to the YCTD Citizens Advisory Committee in advance and comments submitted during the meeting
shall made part of the record of the meeting, but will not be read aloud or otherwise distributed during the meeting.

c
- The Chair reserves the right to limit speakers to a reasonable length of time on %
2l o any agenda item, depending upon the number of people wishing to speak and the § icf
E E time available. 21
wn D ©
i 5| &
S | =
S[8
6:00PM | 1. Call to order/roll call X
Jurisdiction Member
County Olin Woods
Woodland Mollie D’Agostino
West Sacramento Patrick Guild
Winters Lisa Baker
Davis Steven Streeter
At Large Andrew Furillo
At Large Vacant
6:05 2. Consider Approval of Agenda for October 3, 2022 X



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/96683509574
mailto:public-comment@yctd.org

6:06 3. Comments from the public regarding matters NOT on the Agenda, but within the
purview of YCTD (Comments will be limited to two (2) minutes per person—
please identify yourself and in which community you live before providing your
comments)
6:10 4. Approval of Minutes of CAC’s Regular Meeting on July 19, 2022 (Koh) (pp 4-6) X
6:12 5. Administrative Reports (pp 7-8)
Discussion regarding subjects not specifically listed is limited to clarifying questions
e CAC Members’ Reports
e Executive Director’s Report
e Long-range Calendar
6:30 6. YCTD Strategic Planning: Vision, Values and Priorities (Bernstein) (pp 9-
11)
7:00 7. Continue Discussion of Opportunities for CAC Engagement with YCTD
Board of Directors (Bernstein) (pp 12-14)
7:15 8. Update on Service Changes (Route 42, Bikes on Buses) (Bernstein) (pp 15-
19)
7:30PM |9 Adjournment X

I declare under pen

alty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted on or before 6:00 pm Friday, September

30, 2022 at the Yolo County Transportation District Office (350 Industrial Way, Woodland, California).
Additionally, copies were faxed or transmitted electronically to the Woodland, Davis, West Sacramento, and

Winters City Halls,

as well as to the Clerk of the Board for the County of Yolo.

M

Mimi Koh, Executive Assistant and Clerk to the Board




Public Participation Instructions

Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California Governor’s Office,
in order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, please do the following:

1.

You are encouraged to participate in the October 3, 2022 YCTD Citizens’ Advisory Committee (CAC)
meeting remotely via the Zoom platform using the following meeting details:

a. ViaPC: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/96683509574
Webinar ID: 966 8350 9574
All participants will be entered into the webinar as attendees.

b. ViaPhone: Meeting Phone Number: (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 966 8350 9574
All participants will be entered into the webinar as attendees.

If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and wish to make a comment on an item, click the "raise
hand" button. If you are joining the meeting by phone only, press *9 to raise your hand. Please wait
for the host to announce the comment period has opened and indicate that you wish to make a comment
at that time. The Clerk of the Board will notify the Chair, who will call you by name or phone number
when it is your turn to comment. Speakers will be limited to 2:00 minutes.

If you choose not to observe the YCTD CAC meeting but wish to make a comment on a specific
agenda item, please submit your comment via email by 4:00 p.m. on Monday, October 3, 2022 to
Clerk of the Board, at public-comment@yctd.org or by phone at 530-402-2819 noting in the subject
line: For CAC Public Comment. Your comment will be placed into the record at the CAC meeting.

YCTD Citizens Advisory Committee Framework

Equity and Social
Justice

Health and
Safety

Transportation

Meet people where

Demand they are and get
Management : e Supportive of YCTD
th them where they i .
- Wit need to go Climate Action
Fixed-route as goals

Backbone

Ridership and
Performance
Improvements

Streamlined and
Seamless
Connections


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/96683509574
mailto:public-comment@yctd.org

Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)
Yolo County Transportation District
350 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776----(530) 661-0816

Topic: Agenda Item#:
Approval of Minutes of CAC’s Regular 4
Meeting on July 19, 2022

Agenda Type: | Deliberation/Action

Attachments: Yes @

Prepared By: M. Koh Meeting Date: October 3, 2022

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Yolo County Transportation District (YCTD) Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)
review and approve the meeting minutes from their July 19, 2022, meeting.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The YCTD Bylaws require minutes of each CAC meeting be recorded. The CAC shall review and approve
minutes of each meeting.

MEETING MINUTES:

Meeting Date: July 19, 2022

1. Call to order/Roll Call

Chair Baker announced that at 6:06pm, the committee did not have quorum and only informational items
would be discussed until quorum of the committee is reached. She also announced that Executive Director
Bernstein would not be in attendance due to a family emergency, and due to Ms. Bernstein’s absence, the
item on Board engagement will be tabled until the next committee meeting.

Quorum was achieved at 6:50 p.m.

Committee Member Jurisdiction In Attendance Absent
Lisa Baker (Chair) Winters X

Olin Woods (Member) County X —Joined at 6:50 p.m.

Steve Streeter (Member) Davis X
Patrick Guild (Member) West Sacramento X

Mollie D’Agostino Woodland X
(Member)

Andrew Furillo (At-Large) X

Vacant (At-Large) X - Vacant

YCTD staff in attendance were Mimi Koh, Executive Assistant and Clerk to the Board, Assistant Planner
Daisy Romero and Senior Planners Brian Abbanat and Kristen Mazur.

2. Comments from the Public.
Chair Baker asked for public comments for matters not on the agenda; there were no public comments.



. Approval of the May 31, 2022, Minutes
Chair Baker asked for approval of the May 31, 2022, meeting minutes.

Mr. Woods made the motion to approve the May 31, 2022 meeting minutes seconded by Mr. Furrillo.
The motion passed unanimously.

. Administrative Reports

Ms. Koh presented on the long-range calendar. Chair Baker asked that we include the topic of
improvements to paratransit. She also asked that we bring back the long-range calendar when more
members are present to provide additional feedback.

Mr. Furillo noted that since we are tabling the topic of board engagement at the July meeting, we should add
it to September’s topic in the long-range calendar.

Mr. Guild noted that he did not have any comments on the long-range calendar at this time.

Chair, Vice-Chair Elections and Rotation
Ms. Koh provided an overview of the staff report.

The committee discussed the election for the Chair and Vice-Chair to occur in January, and to align the
Chair and Vice-Chair rotation with that of the YCTD Board of Directors.

Chair Baker asked if there were any public comments

Mr. Furillo made the motion for the election of the Chair and Vice-Chair to occur in January 2023 and to
align the Chair and Vice-Chair rotation with the YCTD Board of Directors, seconded by Mr. Guild.

The motion passed unanimously.

Board Engagement
As previously noted, the topic of board engagement was tabled due to the absence of Ms. Bernstein.

Yolo Active Transportation Corridors (YATC) Update
Item 8 is a non-action item and for informational purposes only. This item is intended to gather the
committee’s input.

Mr. Abbanat provided an overview of the staff report.

Mr. Furillo asked a clarifying question as TAC was mentioned to be part of the review and selection
process. He asked if it was the YCTD TAC or another committee. Mr. Abbanat responded that this TAC
committee would be different from the YCTD TAC but will include some of the same members and
provided a list of possible members on the project.

Mr. Furillo and provided comments and suggestions on the active transportation corridor and biking around
the county as he talked about his experience biking in Solano County as potential components of the
network.

Mr. Guild welcomed Brian to YCTD and to TAC. He provided comments of safety, training drivers,
outreach, and education, and providing outreach with language competencies in mind while these plans are
being made. Mr. Abbanat provided a response.



Chair Baker noted that Committee member Mollie D’ Agostino was unable to attend but that she emailed in
some comments which Chair Baker read out loud. Mr. Abbanat provided a response to Ms. D’ Agostino’s
written comments.

Chair Baker provided comments regarding other conservancy and other recreational areas to include and
consider. She also provided comments on marginalized areas and access points as an interrelated whole, road
safety, way finding for bikers while on trails, and climate change. Mr. Guild and Mr. Furillo commented that
they agreed with Chair Baker regarding way finding and signage as it relates to safety. In addition, Mr. Furillo
and Chair Baker provide additional comments regarding agriculture as it relates to safety for bikers and being
respectful to farmers so both parties can thrive.

Microtransit Vehicles Update

Item 9 is a non-action item and for informational purposes only. This item is intended to gather the
committee’s input.

Ms. Mazur provided an overview of the staff report.

Mr. Furillo thanked Ms. Mazur on the presentation noting that he served on the evaluation committee and
wanted to express his excitement of the technology platform, and provided additional comments on the
algorithm, vehicle, and labor challenges.

Mr. Guild also thanked Ms. Mazur for all the hard work and asked for clarification on response time for
those in need of accommodation. Ms. Mazur provided comments.

Mr. Woods asked about the integration of the mainline bus service. Ms. Mazur provided a response.

Chair Baker commented that she applauded the work and provided comments of cost efficiency, access to
product, uniformed fleet look and working around other private ventures.

. Adjournment

Chair Baker stated that the committee report section was omitted and asked the committee for any
comments.

Mr. Woods welcomed Mr. Abbanat to YCTD.

Mr. Furillo commented on the upcoming Unitrans meeting.

Mr. Guild commented on the committees he no longer participates in due to a career change.

There being no further business, Chair Baker adjourned the meeting at 7:17 in memory of Ms. Bernstein’s

grandmother.

Respectfully submitted,

M

Mimi Koh
Executive Assistant and Clerk to the Board



Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)
Yolo County Transportation District
350 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776----(530) 661-0816

Topic:
Administrative Reports Agenda ltem#: 5
Informational
Agenda Type: Attachments: Yes No
Prepared By: M. Koh Meeting Date: October 3, 2022
BACKGROUND:

This section of the agenda is reserved for administrative reports.
e CAC Members’ Report
e Executive Director’s Report
e Long-range Calendar



Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)
Yolo County Transportation District

Long-range Calendar
(subject to change)

November 2022
e YCTD Goals and Workplan for next 12 months
e Paratransit Rider Guide
e Update on Woodland Microtransit
e Update on Yolo 80 Managed Lanes project

January 2023
e Selection of Chair, Vice-Chair for Calendar Year 2023
e Distribution of CAC Bylaws
e Approve CAC meeting dates for 2023

Potential Future Topics

10-year Capital Improvement Plan
Emergency Preparedness

Zero Emission Fleeting Planning

Soliciting feedback from Yolobus passengers



Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)
Yolo County Transportation District
350 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776----(530) 661-0816

Topic:
Y_C:TD Strategic Planqing:_ Agenda Item#: 6
Vision, Values and Priorities
Deliberation/Action
Agenda Type: Attachments: Yes
Prepared By: A.Bernstein Meeting Date: October 3, 2022

RECOMMENDATION:

Provide feedback on the current Vision, Values and Priorities statement to inform upcoming Board
discussions on strategic planning and work planning.

BACKGROUND:

The YCTD Board of Directors adopted a statement of Vision, Values and Priorities in January 2020. This statement
is intended to guide Board decision making. It was originally intended to be a first step in a broader strategic planning
effort, but that process was never realized due to the pandemic and other issues.

During the FY 22/23 Budget development process, the need for strategic planning re-emerged in Board and staff
discussions. At the June 2022 Board Meeting, the staff report for agenda item #5 (“YCTD FY 2022-23 Budget
Public Hearing and Action’, page 22 of Board packet) included a section on long-term financial planning —
including a recommendation to:

‘Engage the Board, advisory committees and stakeholders in a strategic planning process to articulate a
set of long-term goals for the District’s broader multimodal mandate, and a strategic plan to achieve
those goals. The plan will then form the basis for future workplans and budgets.’

The staff report went on to suggest inclusion of a strategic planning effort in the workplan for the coming year.
Staff is currently in the early stages of updating the annual workplan, which was adopted by the YCTD Board in
October 2022. The updated workplan will include a strategic planning process, which is tentatively planned to
get underway in early 2023, when the new YCTD Board is seated.

As an early first step toward strategic planning — and to inform the workplan update — staff is proposing to
revisit the current Vision, Values and Priorities statement this fall. The first step in this process is asking the
Citizens Advisory Committee and Technical Advisory Committee to review the current statement and provide
input and feedback.

Input from the CAC and TAC will be shared with the Board for their discussion and consideration at the
October 2022 YCTD Board of Directors meeting. This input will also be used to help shape the annual
workplan update, a draft of which will be presented to the Board of Directors at their November 2022 meeting.

Discussion Questions for Vision, Values and Priorities:

e What external forces are driving change at YCTD (eg COVID pandemic, changing commute patterns,
technology etc), and how should our Vision, Values and Priorities change to reflect these?
9




What internal forces are driving change at YCTD (eg staff and Board turnover, new projects and
priorities) and how should our Vision, Values and Priorities change to reflect these?

What is missing from the existing Vision, Values and Priorities? Conversely, what if anything is no
longer useful?

How should the Vision, Values and Priorities be used to guide the work of the Board, committees and
staff?

10



Yolo County Transportation District Board:
Vision, Values and Priorities

Yolo County residents enjoy innovative and efficient mobility options connecting them to places they
want to go.

Values

A core value describes our individual and organizational behaviors and helps us to live out our
vision.

o Collaboration o Safety

o Efficiency o Economic Sustainability

o Transparency o Environmental Stewardship
o Innovation o Equity/Social Justice

o Service

District-Wide Priorities

Priorities align our vision and values with our implementation strategies.

+ Effective and sustainable business model.

¢ Efficient, seamless, and easy to use transit system.

e Strong regional mobility partnerships enhance District services.

¢ Decision making that is data driven decision making and transparent.
¢ Environmentally sustainable operations.

¢ Leverage state of the art technology.

Revised 1/13/20

11




Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)
Yolo County Transportation District
350 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776----(530) 661-0816

Topic:
Continue Discussion of Opportunities Agenda Item#: 7
for CAC Engagement with YCTD ] _ _ )
Board of Directors Deliberation/Action
Agenda Type: Attachments: Yes
Prepared By: A. Bernstein Meeting Date: October 3, 2022
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) suggest the following options to the YCTD
Board of Directors for increasing engagement and communication between the CAC and Board:

1. Provide an annual report to the Board of Directors identifying the CAC’s recommended priorities for
the coming year. — ideally this should be timed to inform the workplanning process

2. Designate a CAC member to attend Board meetings as needed and share the CAC’s feedback on
specific agenda items. This could be a rotating/shared responsibility. CAC members could be given
priority and additional time to speak, at the Board chair’s discretion.

3. For important agenda items, the CAC could prepare its own written report or letter to accompany the
staff report. This CAC report would be included in the Board packet at the time of distribution.

4. Minutes from CAC meeting should always be included in the subsequent Board packet.

Maintain long-range calendars for both the Board and CAC to ensure that agenda items are sequenced
to allow CAC input whenever possible.

6. CAC members appointed by a YCTD Director could establish regular or as-needed, one-on-one
communications with the Director who appointed them.

7. Hold one joint meeting of the Board and CAC annually. Potential topics may include workplan and
budget; learning sessions with guest speakers and outside experts; forums to hear directly from
Yolobus riders; kickoff meetings for major planning efforts.

8. Invite Board and CAC members to do ride alongs or jointly attend rider forums, to experience the
service and hear from riders firsthand.

BACKGROUND:

The Citizens Advisory Committee had raised concerns about the lack of direct communication between the CAC
and Board of Directors. The Committee subsequently discussed options for increasing engagement and
communication with the Board of Directors.

Current coordination practices include:

e When the Board agenda includes an item that was previously discussed by the CAC, the staff report
includes a summary of CAC comments and feedback, and any modifications to staff’s recommendation
based on the CAC’s guidance.

12



CAC meeting minutes are now included in the subsequent Board packet.

CAC members are always invited to attend Board meetings and provide comments on specific agenda
items or during the general public comment period.

Recently, staff prepared a draft long-range calendar for the CAC to improve agenda coordination between
the CAC and Board.

Staff brainstormed the following options for increasing communication between the CAC and Board, and shared
them with the CAC at the last two meetings:

Provide an annual report to the Board of Directors identifying the CAC’s recommended priorities for the
coming year.

Designate a CAC member to attend Board meetings as needed and share the CAC’s feedback on specific
agenda items (could be a rotating/shared responsibility). CAC members could be given priority and
additional time to speak, at the Board chair’s discretion.

For important agenda items, the CAC could prepare its own written report or letter to accompany the staff
report. This CAC report would be included in the Board packet at the time of distribution.

Minutes from CAC meeting should always be included in the subsequent Board packet.

CAC members appointed by a YCTD Director could establish regular or as-needed, one-on-one
communications with the Director who appointed them.

Summary of Discussion at Recent CAC Meetings

At recent meetings, the CAC members were generally supportive of the ideas put forth by staff. Some additional
ideas that were suggested by CAC members include:

Hold occasional joint meetings of the CAC and Board of Directors, for example when a big project or
planning process is kicking off

Hold joint learning sessions where the Board and CAC can both hear from and ask questions of guest
speakers, outside experts, etc.

Invite Board and CAC members to do ride alongs, experience the service and hear from riders firsthand.
Invite Board members to attend CAC meetings

Have one CAC member serve as an Ex-Officio, non-voting member of the YCTD Board

Ask Board members to meet with CAC members from their District.

Have more frequent CAC meetings so that CAC schedule consistently aligns with Board meeting
schedule.

The CAC did not vote or make any decision regarding either staff’s suggestions or the additional ideas suggested
by CAC members. As such, staff decided to put forward a recommendation that combines our original
suggestions, along with some of the additional ideas suggested by the CAC.

Staff Recommendation

Staff suggests the following strategies may be well-received by the Board and would help improve coordination
and communication.

1. Provide an annual report to the Board of Directors identifying the CAC’s recommended priorities for
the coming year. — ideally this should be timed to inform the workplanning process

2. Designate a CAC member to attend Board meetings as needed and share the CAC’s feedback on
specific agenda items. This could be a rotating/shared responsibility. CAC members could be given
priority and additional time to speak, at the Board chair’s discretion.

13



. For important agenda items, the CAC could prepare its own written report or letter to accompany the
staff report. This CAC report would be included in the Board packet at the time of distribution.

Minutes from CAC meeting should always be included in the subsequent Board packet.

Maintain long-range calendars for both the Board and CAC to ensure that agenda items are sequenced
to allow CAC input whenever possible.

CAC members appointed by a YCTD Director could establish regular or as-needed, one-on-one
communications with the Director who appointed them.

Hold one joint meeting of the Board and CAC annually. Potential topics may include workplan and
budget; learning sessions with guest speakers and outside experts; forums to hear directly from
Yolobus riders; kickoff meetings for major planning efforts.

Invite Board and CAC members to do ride alongs or jointly attend rider forums, to experience the
service and hear from riders firsthand.

14



Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)
Yolo County Transportation District
350 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776----(530) 661-0816

Topic:
U!odate on Service Changes (Route 42, Agenda ltem#: 8
Bikes on Buses)
Informational
Agenda Type: Attachments: No
Prepared By: A.Bernstein, E.Reitz Meeting Date: October 3, 2022

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive an update on upcoming changes to the Route 42A/B schedule, route and stop locations.

BACKGROUND:

Yolo County Transportation District (YCTD) is preparing to implement the YoloGo recommendation of
increasing service frequencies on the Route 42A/B and streamlining the route in Davis and downtown
Sacramento. These service changes were originally intended to take effect in September 2021 but were
indefinitely postponed due to a shortage of available bus operators. The launch date for this service change is
September 19, 2022.

Due to ongoing challenges with recruiting bus operators, we do not have sufficient staffing to launch the
full YoloGo 42A/B schedule, which envisions 30 minute headways in the AM and PM peak, and 45-minute
headways in the midday. However, we are able to implement the 30-minute headways in the morning, 45-
minute headways in the midday and variable headways in the PM peak. In all cases, the new headways will
meet or exceed the current 1-hour headways. As additional operator resources become available, we will add
additional trips back in until we are able to achieve the full 30-minute headways in the PM peak.

While this is not ideal, the service change represents a marked improvement over the current schedule. In
addition to shorter wait times between trips, this new schedule also adjusts the overall run time to better reflect
the current traffic realities, leading to better reliability and on-time performance for our riders. Additionally,
the service change will streamline the route in Davis and downtown Sacramento to eliminate underutilized
stops and speed up intercity trips.

As noted at the May 31, 2022 CAC meeting, staff had hoped to make some minor changes to the schedule
and route in order to address the concern about long layovers at the County Fair Mall in Woodland. We
contracted with Arup USA Inc to take a look at the schedule and recommend changes. Arup has now completed
their preliminary review. However, the magnitude of changes needed to address these concerns are substantial,
and would need thorough vetting with affected riders and communities. As a result, we have decided to move
ahead with the schedule that was approved by the Board in March 2021, and roll the Arup recommendations
forward into a future planning effort.

The new schedule, map of service changes and informational flyer are attached to this agenda item.

15



SERVICE CHANGES PROPOSED, SEPTEMBER 19, 2022

42A Intercity Clockwise
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

=

3 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

County Fair Mall Depart 5:00 6:00 6:30 7:00 7:30 8:00 8:30 9:15 10:00 = 11:30 12:15 1:00 1:45 2:30 3:15 4:00 5:00 6:00 6:30 7:15 8:00 8:45

E. Main & Matmor 5:06 6:06 6:36 7:06 7:36 8:06 8:36 9:21 10:06 = 11:36 12:21 1:06 1:51 2:36 3:21 4.06 5:06 6:06 6:36 7:21 8:06 8:51

E Airport Terminal A 5:20 6:26 6:56 7:26 7:56 8:26 8:51 9:36 10:21 | 11:51 12:36 1:21 2:06 2:51 3:36 4:24 5:24 6:24 6:54 7:36 8:21 9:06
o Airport Terminal B 5:22 6:29 6:59 7:29 7:59 8:29 8:53 9:38 10:23 | 11:53 12:38 1:23 2:08 2:53 3:38 4:27 5:27 6:27 6:57 7:38 8:23 9:08
& J & 8th 536 | 645 | 7:15  7:45 | 815 @ 845 | 9:08 = 9:53 1038 | 12:08 | 12:53 | 1:38 | 2:23  3:08 | 3:53 | 444 544 | 6:44  7:14 7:53 | 8:38 | 923
& L & 5th (Golden 1 Center) 5:40 6:49 7:19 7:49 8:19 8:49 9:12 9:57 | 10:42 @ 12:12 | 12:57 1:42 2:27 3:12 3:57 4:48 5:48 6:48 7:18 7:57 8:42 9:27
West Sac TC 5:45 6:56 7:26 7:56 8:26 8:56 9:18 10:03 = 10:48 @ 12:18 1:03 1:48 2:33 3:18 4:03 4:55 5:55 6:55 7:25 8:03 8:48 9:33
= W. Capitol & Enterprise 5:57 7:09 7:39 8:09 8:39 9:09 9:31 10:16 = 11:01 @ 12:31 1:16 2:01 2:46 3:31 4:16 5:08 6:08 7:08 7:38 8:16 9:01 9:46
Mace & 2nd 6:07 7:20 7:50 8:20 8:50 9:20 9:43 10:28 | 11:13 | 12:43 1:28 2:13 2:58 3:43 4:28 5:20 6:20 7:20 7:50 8:28 9:13 9:58

2 Sth & Cantrill 6:14 7:28 7:58 8:28 8:58 9:28 9:50 10:35 | 11:20 = 12:50 1:35 2:20 3:05 3:50 4:35 5:28 6:28 7:28 7:58 8:35 9:20 10:05
S UC Davis Memorial Union 6:30 7:43 8:13 8:43 9:13 9:43 10:05 10:50 | 11:35 1:05 1:50 2:35 3:20 405 4:50 5:43 6:43 7:43 8:13 8:50 9:35 10:20
Anderson & Hanover 6:35 7:52 8:22 8:52 9:22 9:52 | 10:12  10:57 | 11:42  1:12 1:57 2:42 3:27 4:12 4:57 5:52 6:52 7:52 8:22 8:57 9:42 | 10:27

County Fair Mall Arrive 6:48 8:05 8:35 9:05 9:35 10:05 = 10:25 11:10 @ 11:55 1:25 2:10 2:55 3:40 4:25 5:10 6:05 7:05 8:05 8:35 9:10 9:55 10:40

428B Intercity Counter-Clockwise
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

County Fair Mall Depart 5:20 5:50 6:20 6:50 7:20 7:50 8:35 9:20 | 10:05 | 10:50 | 11:35 12:20 1:05 1:50 2:35 3:20 3:50 4:50 5:50 6:35 7:20 8:05 8:50

Anderson & Hanover 5:34 6:04 6:34 7:04 7:34 8:04 8:49 9:34 | 10:19 | 11:04 | 11:49 12:34 1:19 2:04 2:49 3:34 4:04 5:04 6:04 6:48 7:33 8:18 9:03

z UC Davis Memorial Union 5:43 613 643 7:13 7:43 811 856 | 9:41 | 10:26 | 11:11 | 11:56 | 12:41 | 1:26 2:11 | 2:56  3:43 413 513 | 6:13 | 653 | 7:38 | 823 | 9:08
S Sth & Cantrill 5:56 6:26 6:56 7:26 7:56 8:24 9:09 9:54 | 10:39 | 11:24 | 12:09 12:54 1:39 2:24 3:09 3:56 4:26 5:26 6:26 7:06 7:51 8:36 9:21
Mace & 2nd 6:06 6:36 7:06 7:36  8:06 834  9:19 | 10:04 @ 10:49  11:34  12:19 | 1:04 1:49 2:34 | 3119 406 436 536  6:36  7:16 | 801 | 846 | 9:31

W. Capitol & Enterprise 6:18 6:48 7:18 7:48 8:18 8:45 9:30  10:15 | 11:00 & 11:45 @ 12:30 1:15 2:00 2:45 3:30 4:18 4:48 5:48 6:48 7:25 8:10 8:55 9:40
= West Sac TC 6:30 7:00 7:30 8:00 830 856 9:41 | 10:26  11:11  11:56 @ 12:41 | 1:26 2:11 2556 | 341 430 500 600 7:00 @ 7:32 | 817 | 9:02 | 9:47
E J & 8th 6:43 7:13 7:43 8:13 8:43 9:06 9:51  10:36 | 11:21 @ 12:06 @ 12:51 1:36 2:21 3:06 3:51 4:43 5:13 6:13 7:13 7:39 8:24 9:09 9:54
@ L & Sth (Golden 1 Center) 6:48  7:18  7:48 818 848  9:10  9:55 | 10:40 | 11:25  12:10 12:55 @ 1:40 2:25 3:10 355 448 5118 @ 6:18  7:18 | 7:43 | 828 | 9:13 | 9:58
% Airport Terminal A 7:05 7:35 8:05 8:35 9:05 9:25  10:10 @ 10:55 | 11:40 | 12:25 1:10 1:55 2:40 3:25 4:10 5:05 5:35 6:35 7:35 7:58 8:43 9:28 | 10:13
& Airport Terminal B 7:07 7:37 8:07 8:37 9:07 9:28  10:13 | 10:58 | 11:43 | 12:28 1:13 1:58 2:43 3:28 4:13 5:07 5:37 6:37 7:37 8:01 8:46 9:31  10:16
E. Main & Matmor 7:22  7:52 822 852 922 941  10:26  11:11  11:56  12:41 | 1:26 2:11 2:56 3:41 | 426 522 552 652 | 7:52 | 814 | 859 | 9:44 | 10:29

(0]
w
o
\e]
o
o
Co]
w
o
\e]
(o]

County Fair Mall Arrive 7:3 :00 10:33 | 11:18 = 12:03 | 12:48 1:33 2:18 3:03 3:48 4:33 5:3 6:00 7:00 8:00 8:20 9:05 9:50 | 10:35

AM times are light type. PM times are bold type.

Shaded areas operate Monday - Friday only, excluding some holidays

16



SERVICE
CHANGE
NOTICE

Starting September 19, 2022

~—~ SERVICE
71 CHANGE
NOTICE

Starting September 19, 2022

IMPROVEMENTS
ARE ON THE WAY

IMPROVEMENTS
ARE ON THE WAY

30 \I New morning bus trips every : 30 \I New morning bus trips every

MIN s 30-minutes instead of 60-minutes : MIN s 30-minutes instead of 60-minutes
Improved bus stops in Davis and : Improved bus stops in Davis and
Downtown Sacramento for convenient : Downtown Sacramento for convenient
and flexible access! : and flexible access!
FREE RIDES on Route 42A/B starting FREE RIDES on Route 42A/B starting
Sep 19-Oct 31, 2022! : Sep 19-Oct 31, 2022!

New schedules, route maps, and the Er New schedules, route maps, and the
latest news and updates are available at : latest news and updates are available at
Yolobus.com/YoloGo-42 : Yolobus.com/YoloGo-42

Yolobus Yolobus

YOLO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT N YOLO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

Contact Us: 350 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776 | (530) 666-BUSS (2877) | Yolobus.com 17 Contact Us: 350 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776 | (530) 666-BUSS (2877) | Yolobus.com



YoloGo Route 42A and 42B Changes Yolobus ==

Downtown Sacramento
IMPORTANT NOTICE

When the YoloGo Route 42 service changes launch (September 19th, 2022), Yolobus will end service on the 42 line past 9th St, and re-route service
from Capitol Mall to L St. Bus stops along the former route will be eliminated. Two new stops will be added at 9th and K St. and L and 5th St.

X [ X X X X X
& LA SR SRS & & 5 S S S S S
S F RS FSTE FFE S
H St.
| St.
ESt
Jst. - Jst
F St Oold
Sacramento K St.
B Ziggurat [ |
West Sacramento 9 LSt o o LSt
Transit Center ' | .
. m State
Capitol
9th
atKSst.
B Raley Field NSt )
d 2,::_ & & & &
o 0 2 = = S
= o (%) n ~ (<}
rg: §b°’ Ost. @ Transit Center
' . .
g &os bt O Timepoints
’ © Other Bus Stops
QSt. O  New Bus Stops
@ Bus Stop Closures
‘ === Former 42A/B Route
Y
B Landmarks

Yolo County Transportation District

350 Industrial Way
Woodland CA 95776
(530) 666-2877




YoloGo Route 42A and 42B Changes Yolobus ==

City of Davis
Important Notice
When the YoloGo Route 42 service changes launch (September 19th, 2022), Yolobus will end service to Cowell Blvd. and El Cemonte Ave. and reroute

the 42 line from Covell Blvd. and F St. to 5th St. Bus stops along the former route will no longer be served. 19 new bus stops will be added along 5th St.

To
q Woodland

Marketplace
|

Anderson

Community
Anderson Park

Covell Covell

B Plaza ]
Covell Davis f;ggkLgc{)t
at Sycamore Hiah School To
Anderson g Sacramento
[ | Alhambra
at Hanover n
. 141
Villanova
>
=3
. & Pass Outlet
2 Univerﬁity 8 City Hall
£ Ma St.
IS | Russell B v

Russell
Downtown

Davis
@
A

v UC Davis St Amtrak New Stops
113 £ Memorial Union - iy O  Timepoints Route 42B (Eastbound) Route 42A (Westbound)
' o SLA ® New Bus Stops 1-5th &K St. 6 - 5th & Pelz Bike Path
Hutchison P 2-5th &Pole Line RA/DM.. 7 - 5th & Spafford St.
@  Bus Stop Closures 3 - 5th & Cantrill/Police Station 8 - 5th & Cantrill/Greystone
4 - 5th & Spafford St. 9 - 5th & Pole Line Rd./D.M.V.
@m» 42 BusRoute 5 - 5th & Windmere Apts. 10-5th &L St.
= Former 42 Bus Route
A | Landmarks

Yolo County Transportation District
350 Industrial Way

Woodland CA 95776
(530) 666-2877






